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Memo

To: Energy Efficiency and Resource Management Council

From: EERMC Consultant Team _
ccC: Steven Chybowski CONSULTANT TEAM
Date: April 27,2022

Subject: Options for 2022 Councilor Education and Advancement Meetings

2022 COUNCILOR EDUCATION & ADVANCEMENT MEETING OPTIONS

In 2022 the Consultant Team is proposing to organize one to three Councilor Education and
Advancement (CEA) meetings, which will allow members to gather outside of the formal monthly
meetings for deeper learning and open discussions. Topics are driven by current priorities and often
include a mix of Council responsibilities, timely efficiency planning considerations, and deeper dives into
evolving efficiency issues and innovations. All members are expected to attend, and meetings are open
to the public.

In February 2022, the Consultant Team surveyed Councilors to collect input on how to design this year's
CEA meetings to be most productive and beneficial. The results were provided as meeting materials at
the March Council meeting?. Taking the survey results into consideration, the Consultant Team proposes
the following options for Council consideration. Please inform the Consultant Team of your preferences
and any scheduling conflicts at or before the April 27" Council meeting.

SESSION 1 SESSION 2
Late May / Early June Early November

OPTION 1 (after 5/19 Council meeting) | (before 11/17 Council meeting)
3 Hours, In-person 3 Hours, In-person
SESSION 1 SESSION 2
Late May / Early June Early August

OPTION 2 (after 5/19 Council meeting) | (before 8/18 Council meeting)
3 Hours, In-person 3 Hours, In-person

! http://rieermc.ri.gov/wp-content/uploads/2022/03/eermc-2023-plan-priorities 2022.03.09 final.pdf; See
Appendix for survey results.
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